
From:   David Wolter   

To:   Web Filer   
Date:   August 30, 2016

Subject:   0011-EX-CM-2016  pre-coordination data request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

The frequencies 2305 to 2315 are existing frequencies and been licensed under this call sign since
7/15/2003.   

The purpose of the modification is to add frequencies 5.15 to 5.25 GHz. These frequencies have been
pre-coordinated with the FAA. NGT 160223 and NGT 160224.


